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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1  
Solicitation No.:   20-TA003483CD  
Project No.:   6102460 
Solicitation Title: Professional Transportation Engineering Services for 9th 

Ave NW Project- From 71st ST NW to 99th ST NW   
Addendum Date:    October 23, 2020 
Procurement Contact:  Chris Daley, CPPO, CPPB- Procurement Project Manager    
 
RFQ No. 20-TA003483CD is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed 
by prospective bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in 
and made a part of RFQ No. 20-TA003483CD. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or 
additional information pertaining to this RFQ was October 21, 2020. 
 
Change to: 
SECTION A, PARAGRAPH A.03, PUBLIC OPENING OF RESPONSES 
Sealed Proposals will be publicly opened at Manatee County Administration Procurement 
Division, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, 8th Floor, Suite 803, Bradenton, Florida 34205, in the 
presence of County officials immediately upon expiration of the Due Date and Time. 
Proposers or their representatives may attend the Proposal opening virtually by accessing the 
link below. 
 
Zoom® Webinar Link: https://manateecounty.zoom.us/j/88668595567 
 
Manatee County will make public at the opening the names of the business entities which 
submitted a Proposal and city and state in which they reside. No review or analysis of the 
Proposals will be conducted at the Virtual Proposal Opening. 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
Q1. With our firm already working under agreement 15-0909JE with the County, does 
that prevent us from submitting a proposal on this project? 
R1. Agreement 15-0909JE is a continuing services agreement that is limited to projects with 
an estimated construction cost of $4 million or less. As such, all qualified firms may submit a 
response for this project. 
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Q2. Is Kimley Horn allowed to submit a proposal, or be on a team, being that they 
prepared the Conceptual analysis included in the RFQ? 
R2. Yes, Kimley-Horn may submit a proposal since the conceptual analysis was made part of 
the RFQ. 

Q3. Has the design PM for the County been assigned to this project, and if so, 
can you tell me who that is?  
R3. The County’s Project Manager for this project is Eric Shroyer. 
 
Q4. Attachment B, I, for Tab 9, RFQ requests a list of projects that have been 
“Constructed and Completed” since September 1, 2010. Please clarify if this is a carry-
over from a construction template, and if the list may include projects that have 
completed final design and are currently in construction.  
R4. The list for Tab 9 may include projects that have been fully designed and are currently 
under construction. 

 
Q5. Is there any planned utility work along the corridor?  
R5. There are no future utility projects currently planned for this corridor.  Utility work that 
may be associated with this project would be limited to possible relocations and replacements 
of old pipe. 

 
Q6. Are there state, federal or LAP funds being used?   
R6. There is no state, federal or LAP money associated with the design of this project. 
 
No additional questions will be considered after the issuance of this Addendum No. 1. 
 
NOTE:  
Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 
All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 
non-responsive. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  


	Solicitation Addendum

		2020-10-23T15:44:59-0400
	Chris Daley, CPPO, CPPB




